From: Cadenasso, Eugene
Sent:  6/13/2012 4:21:10 PM

To: ‘Redacted ‘
c Redacted ‘
¢ Redacted ‘D 11 Laur
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD);|Redacted
‘ Redacted ‘ Redacted
‘Redacted ’

‘ Redacted ‘

Bec:
Subject: RE: PG&E Gas Storage Facility Information, email 1

Thank youl

From:|Redacted

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2012 4:20 PM
To:

Redacted Doll, Laura;|Redacted
Redacte

Subject: RE: PG&E Gas Storage Facility Information, email 1

Eugene,

We want to make an adjustment in two of the Goggle maps over which we’d had drawn the
reservoir boundaries. The change on the Los Medanos map is pretty minor; a slight
reorientation of the angle of the storage field. The Gill Ranch map showed only the project
boundary, not the reservoir boundary. Revised maps are aftached.

Redacted

From: Cadenasso, Eugene [mailto:eugene.cadenasso@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: 2012 9:57 AM
TojRedacted

Cc: Horner, TrinajRedacted Binah. Amrit P: Cherrv. Brian K: Bottorff. Thomas E: Jacobson. Erik
B (RegRel); Doll, Laura;|Redacted |
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Redacted
Subject: RE: PG&E Gas Storage Facility Information, email 1

Thank you, all.

From:Redacted
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2012 5:59 PM

To: Cadenasso,
Cc: Horner, Trina;Redacted Singh, Amrit P; Cherry, Brian K: Bottorff, Thomas E:; Jacobson, Erik

B (ReqgRel): Doll. Laura: |Redacted
|Redacted |

Subject: PG&E Gas Storage Facility Information, email 1

Eugene,

Enclosed, you will find PG&E’s 1= response to your verbal request concerning PG&E’s storage
facilities. We have included a response and maps answering your questions for each of
PG&E’s facilities: McDonald Island. Los Medanos, Pleasant Creek and PG&E’s portion of Gill
Ranch Storage. Please call either]Redacted or me with your questions:

Two emails were necessary because of the size of some files. Please reference PG&E Gas
Storage Facility Information, email 2 with the maps of the reservoirs’ boundaries.

Thank You,

Redacted

Response.

PG&E system Map
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Specific location maps of PG&E storage facilities
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